Republic of the Phiiippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

April 20, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 12 April 2017 of DPWH CAR Director NERIE D. BUENO,
endorsing the request of District Engineer, EUGENE M. BATALAO, Apayao 1% District Engineering
Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

Project Description Physical Target [ Cost
Location z 4is .
as per GAA as modified per GAA/Original as modified
UACS:165003016800040
ng;i ’:35‘50“_3‘ Road MFO-1 National Road
etwork Services, Network Services,
Nemork’ De\le‘opment Y, Nemﬂrk Develap;nent - 5963.‘00 Sq-m. 5706&00 Sq-m-
Off-Carriageway Off-Carriageway
Improvement including Improvement inciuding i :
drainage ~ Secondary drainage — Secondary Unit Cost: Unit Cost:
Network Development-Off- Network Development-Off- |
Carriageway Improvement Carriageway Improvement P4.786T/Sq.m. P 5.000T/5q.m.
Including Drainage- Including Drainage-
Conner, | Secondary Roads, Abbut- Secondary Roads, Abbut-
Apayag | ComnerRoad-— Cornner Road —
K0540+(-375)-K0540-+(-255), K0540+(-375)-K0540+(-255),
K0540+(-255)-K0540+(-085), K0540+({-255)-K0540+(-085), .
K0540+(-085)-K0541+240, K0540+(-085)-K0541+240, Allocation: Estimated Cost:
K0541+258-K0541+534. K0541+258-K0541+534,
! PhP 28,530.00 PhP 28,530.00 ¢
(Shoulder Paving/ (Shoulder Paving/ '
| Construction) Construction)
Justification: Decrease in physical target. The increase in unit cost is due to the addition of roadway protection
ctructures to accommaodate the shoulder on both sides of the road. i

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.
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NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office af Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabra), PhD), CESC L
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